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TO: 

Principal(s)

FROM: 
Eddie Bonine, Executive Director

DATE: 
January 6, 2025

SUBJECT: 
ALL ACADEMIC COMPOSITE TEAM HONOREE

Dear Principal(s):

Congratulations! On behalf of the Louisiana High School Athletic Association, I am pleased to announce your school’s All-Academic Boys’ Wrestling for 2024-25. 

The academic and athletic accomplishments they have achieved within your school and community reflect what we here at the LHSAA value, respect and expect in our student-athletes. Ambition, compassion and aptitude are the heart of high school experience. You can be proud of your students, as they have now joined a select group of student-athletes. Please honor and recognize your student by printing the certificate and honoring the student at your sports award banquets.

Yours in Education-Based Athletics,

Once again, congratulations!

EB/rsb

LHSAA… Beyond the Game

12720 OLD HAMMOND HIGHWAY ( BATON ROUGE, LA 70816 
PHONE 225.296.5882 ( WWW.LHSAA.ORG ( BEYONDTHEGAME@LHSAA.ORG

2024-25 ALL-ACADEMIC GIRLS WRESTLING TEAM

	#
	Name
	Year
	School
	Sport
	Class 
	Division
	GPA

	1
	Chevy Coleman
	2024-25
	Sam Houston
	GW
	5A
	I
	4.0000

	2
	Adison Tregle
	2024-25
	Chalmette
	GW
	5A
	I
	4.0000


As a recipient of the 2024-25 All-Academic Award, you will be honored by the school this year.
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The All-Academic 4.00 Scholar Team is composed of senior student-athletes who have attained the highest grade point averages from all classes/divisions in their specific sport. 
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